BENEZETTE TOWNSHIP MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
July 1, 2025

The Benezette Township Board of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on 07/01/2025 at the
Township Building, 105 School House Rd. Benezette, PA. Present were Supervisors Tom
Wilson, Amanda Maholtz and Dave Weber. Please see the sign-in sheet for visitors present.
Tom Wilson began the meeting with the pledge of allegiance.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, MEETING FLOW REVIEW & PROTOCAL:
Meetings are tape recorded each month and transcribed to create meeting minutes.

MOTION TO ACCEPT JUNE 2025 TOWNSHIP MEETING MINUTES:
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: NONE

MOTION TO ACCEPT JUNE 2025 TOWNSHIP TREASURER’S REPORT:
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 5 NO:
COMMENTS: NONE

REPOSITORY PROPERTY PURCHASE APPLICATION: Township to approve or deny bid.
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: This was sent from County and was up for bid a couple times with no bids. Not
much information was given from the County other than it is mineral rights.

CENTRAL MOUNTAIN ATV ASSOCIATION: Letter of support request for the 13" annual tour
for Elk and Toys for Tots on November 8, 2025.

FIRST: SECOND: YES: NO:
COMMENTS: Tabled for August meeting. Wendy to send RFI’s to CMATVA for response.

CONSIDER UNUSED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT SALES:

FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: Property sales tabled for the August meeting. Amanda Mabholtz wants more time
to look closely at the property before putting the property up for bid.

Equipment Sales will be going up for bid on Municibid: white truck, 2 brooms, roller, 1 light
trailer, and 1 heavy trailer.

AMERICA250 VOLUNTEERS NEEDED: Saturday, July 19" from 9 am — 5 pm to help with the
Benezette Playground. You do not have to stay for the entire day, any time you can volunteer is
greatly appreciated. Sign up on our website or Facebook.

Next Township Monthly Meeting — Tuesday, August 5, 2025 @ 6:00 pm




ROADMASTERS REPORT: In your packets

A resident asked if Summerson Road was going to be finished somehow and that the road is like
a washboard. The road looks to have grit on it instead of the chip and it’s in clumps. Dave Weber

said that Summerson Road was completed on Tuesday. Tom is going to take a look at Summerson
Road.

Tom Wilson had a complaint about Dents Run being rough due to potholes. Tom Wilson asked
that Dave Weber gets to Dents Run to the potholes fixed, Dave said, at some point. Tom said that
no one has been back Dents Run yet this year and that the potholes are getting bad back Grant too.
Bob Trayer said Huston is also bad. Tom Wilson wants road checks done more often. After a storm
someone needs to go out and check the roads. Bob Trayer said he will take it upon himself to do
the road checks since he lives up on the hill.

Tom Wilson mentioned there is a driveway that the campers aren’t going to be able to access if
they have a car on Porcupine because the grader took too much off and that this needs fixed. Dave
Weber stated the driveway needs a cross pipe. Bob Trayer said he will get the skid steer from
Huston Road before they start the tar and chip project on Wednesday.

A resident asked what all roads are getting tarred and chipped. Dave Weber answered Kelly,
Porcupine down to where it levels off, and the bottom of Summerson. The resident asked about
Tucker Lane and Dave Weber said that Jay Township did Tucker Lane. The resident also asked
about Dave Weber’s driveway and Dave Weber said he paid Jay Township workers and paid for
the gravel to tar and chip his driveway. Dave Weber said there were no Benezette Township
workers up on his property working. Dave Weber said the stone for private jobs was hauled in by
Delullo. Tom Wislon verified with Dave Weber for clarification that no Benezette Township
workers were there and no Benezette Township equipment was used. Dave said no, they were all
on Summerson Road. When we get the bill from Jay Township it will be looked over well to ensure
there are no private roads added to the bill.

TOWNSHIP PUBLIC FORUM:

Medix is being turned over to the State as is. Wendy will check on the progress, they were to
have a recent meeting about the matter.

TOWNSHIP PORTION OF THE MEETING ADJOURNED:
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: NONE

Next Township Monthly Meeting — Tuesday, August 5, 2025 @ 6:00 pm



BENEZETTE TOWNSHIP SEWAGE MEETING MINUTES
July 1, 2025

MOTION TO ACCEPT JUNE 2025 SEWAGE MEETING MINUTES:
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: NONE

MOTION TO ACCEPT JUNE 2025 SEWAGE TREASURER’S REPORT:
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: NONE

New payment options are available beginning August 2025.
Electronic billing is available now.
Letters will go out with July’s bill.

SEWAGE PUBLIC FORUM.:

A resident asked about any maintenance issues at the sewage plant. Bob Trayer verified there are
no issues at the sewage plant. Tom Wilson said we are expecting a compliance letter soon. Tom
mentioned that Bob is being trained by Ray, so we have a back-up in place.

SEWAGE MEETING ADJOURNED:
FIRST: WILSON SECOND: MAHOLTZ YES: 3 NO:
COMMENTS: NONE

Next Township Monthly Meeting — Tuesday, August 5, 2025 @ 6:00 pm




BENEZETTE TOWNSHIP MONTHLY MEETING

SIGN-IN SHEET

Tuesday, July 1, 2025

Pop \que/f

16

7&\\\)39\/ \5 QD&\(

17

Zglocfk— DC‘\./A\

18

Ml Koty

19

/27“/‘% <\ Wpé//

20

Q?Aj/ @w/

21

M LG 5{2&(@/&&

22

ﬁ%/D \L/mew

23

e /’
/X‘?)}/ ) IS

24

10

25

11

26

12

27

13

28

14

29

15

30




